

## Minnesota State University Moorhead

# **RED: a Repository of Digital Collections**

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

**University Archives** 

3-19-1991

# Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, March 19, 1991

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

#### **Recommended Citation**

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, March 19, 1991" (1991). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 158. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/158

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes March 19, 1991

Present: Roland Barden, Chair; R. Alvarez, R. Badal, L. Bakke, P. Beare, C. Bring, C. Brown, P. Dobratz, T. Gracyk, Margaret Moore, D. Nelson, S. Roy, M.E. Schmider, J. Strong, V. Wolff, M. Zarrett

Ed 417 (g)
Grayck moved, Beare seconded, to approve the addition of "g"
designation for Ed 417, Introduction to Counseling Skills. Motion
carried unanimously.

Physics 111-113
Gracyk moved, Zarrett seconded, to remove the proposed Physics revision from the table. Motion to remove from the table carried unanimously. Motion carried to approve the change in description for Physics 111-113 as follows: Includes six hours of activity based learning in a computer equipped laboratory.

HPEK Bakke moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the minor changes in Health, Physical Education and Recreation. Motion carried unanimously.

Computer Science
Gracyk moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the proposed changes in graduate course titles and descriptions in the Department of Computer Science. Motion carried unanimously. The course titles and abbreviations for class schedules will be worked out with the Registrar.

Music Gracyk moved, Bring seconded, to approve the change in course numbers from Music 391(g) - 396(g) to 491(g) - 496(g) and drop the words "Survey of" from each course title. Motion carried unanimously.

Music 497(g)
Bakke moved, Moore seconded, to approve Music 497(g) Music
Literature: Opera (3). The prerequisite will be Music 103. Motion carried.

<u>MLA Revisions</u> Moore moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the revisions in Master of Liberal Arts Program. Motion carried unanimously.

Phil 210
Alvarez moved, Moore seconded, to approve Philosophy 210, Aesthetics of Music (4). This approval is for one-time only. If the course is offered again, it will need to be presented to APAC on the new course proposal form.

Finance
Gracyk moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the curriculum revisions in
Finance. Motion carried unanimously.

### School Psychology

Gracyk moved, Alvarez seconded, to approve the use of 600-level course numbers for post-Master's Specialist core courses in school psychology. Motion carried unanimously.

The revised school psychology curriculum was discussed. The hearing phase will continue at the next APAC meeting, April 2.

S. Ferris